
1
Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies or

procedures to participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Betty Sheets at 319 286-5041 or
email b.sheets@cedar-rapids.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the event.

City Planning Commission
101 First Street SE

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401
Telephone: (319) 286-5041

AGENDA
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

Thursday, June 2, 2016 @ 3:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers

101 First Street SE, Cedar Rapids, IA 52401

Call Meeting to Order

Roll Call

A. Approval of the Minutes

B. Adoption of the Agenda

C. Action Items

1. Case Name: 118 2nd Avenue SE (Conditional Use)

Consideration of a Conditional Use Request for Roof Top Sign in a C-4, Central Business
Zone District as requested by Nesper Sign Advertising, Inc. (Applicant) and United Fire &
Casualty Co. (Titleholder)
Case No: COND-023044-2016; Case Manager: Dave Houg

2. Case Name: 430 16th Avenue SW (Rezoning)

Consideration of a change of zone from PUB, Public Zone District to O-S, Office/Service
Zone District as requested by Succession LC (Applicant/Titleholder)
Case No. RZNE-022975-2016; Case Manager: Johnny Alcivar

3. Case Name: 6677 16th Avenue SW (Rezoning)

Consideration of a change of zone from PUD-1, Planned Unit Development Zone District to
RMF-2, Multiple Family Residence Zone District as requested by Hart-Frederick Consultants
(Applicant) and Sharp Investments LLC (Titleholder)
Case No. RZNE-023095-2015; Case Manager: Johnny Alcivar

4. Consideration regarding conformity of the proposed Grand Living Urban Renewal Area Plan
with the City’s Comprehensive Plan
CIP/DID #TIF-0006-2016; Caleb Mason



1

City Planning Commission
City of Cedar Rapids

101 First Street SE
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401

Telephone: (319) 286-5041

MINUTES OF
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING,

Thursday, May 12, 2016 @ 3:00 p.m.

Cedar Rapids City Hall Council Chambers, 101 First Street SE

Members Present: Jim Halverson, Chair
Richard Pankey, Vice Chair
Carletta Knox-Seymour
Samantha Dahlby
Kim King
Dominique Blank
Anthony Brown

Members Absent: Virginia Wilts
Bill Hunse

DSD Staff: Vern Zakostelecky, Zoning Administrator
Dave Houg, Plats & Zoning Conditions Coordinator
Johnny Alcivar, Development Services Specialist

CD Staff: Seth Gunnerson, Planner
Jennifer Pratt, Director
Betty Sheets, Administrative Assistant

City Council Liaison: Justin Shields

Call Meeting to Order

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m.

Opening statements were presented stating the protocol of the meeting and the purpose of the
City Planning Commission.

Roll Call

Roll call was answered with seven (7) Commissioners present.

A. Approval of the Minutes

Commissioner Halverson called for any additions or corrections to the minutes. Commissioner
Halverson stated with no additions or corrections, the April 21, 2016. Minutes stand approved.



2

B. Adoption of the Agenda

Commissioner Halverson called for any additions or corrections to the amended agenda.
Commissioner Halverson stated that the applicant had requested that item 6 be removed from the
agenda and anyone that was present for this project could leave a name and address to be notified
when it would return to the City Planning Commission for consideration.  Commissioner
Halverson then stated with no additions or corrections, the amended agenda stands approved.

C. Action Items

Mr. Houg presented the City Planning Commission Criteria for Recommendation and Action of
a Conditional Use.

1. Case Name: 4201 42nd Street NE (Conditional Use)

Consideration of a Conditional Use Request for Outdoor Service Area in a C-2, Community
Commercial Zone District  as requested by WineStyles Tasting Station (Applicant) and 42nd

& Edgewood LLC (Titleholder)
Case No: COND-022886-2016; Case Manager: Dave Houg

A public hearing was presented for a Conditional Use at 4201 42nd Street NE.  The applicant is
requesting approval for Outdoor Service Area in a C-2, Community Commercial Zone District.
Mr. Houg presented a Zoning Map, General Information, Site Plan, Patio Details, Street View
and Patio Location.  Mr. Houg stated that this Conditional Use request would be considered by
the Board of Adjustments on May 16, 2016 at a special meeting.

Following discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a motion.  Commissioner Brown
made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Request for Outdoor Service Area in a C-2,
Community Commercial Zone District.  Commissioner King seconded the motion.

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.

2. Case Name: 5325 18th Avenue SW (Conditional Use)

Consideration of a Conditional Use Request for Contractor Shop in a C-3, Regional
Commercial Zone District  as requested by CRM Properties, L.L.C. (Applicant/Titleholder)
Case No: COND-022891-2016; Case Manager: Dave Houg

A public hearing was presented for a Conditional Use at 5325 18th Avenue SW.  The applicant is
requesting approval for a Contractor Shop in a C-3, Regional Commercial Zone District. Mr.
Houg presented General Information, Zoning Map, Street View, Site Plan and Renderings.  Mr.
Houg stated that this Conditional Use request would be considered by the Board of Adjustments
at the June 13, 2016 meeting.

Following discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a motion.  Commissioner Brown
made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Request for a Contractor Shop in a C-3, Regional
Commercial Zone District.  Commissioner Knox-Seymour seconded the motion.



3

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.

3. Case Name: 951 Blairs Ferry Road NE (Conditional Use)

Consideration of a Conditional Use Request for Outdoor Service Area in a C-3, Regional
Commercial Zone District  as requested by Rock Top, Inc. (Applicant) and Culver
Enterprises, LLC (Titleholder)
Case No: COND-022923-2016; Case Manager: Dave Houg

A public hearing was presented for a Conditional Use at 951 Blairs Ferry Road NE.  The
applicant is requesting approval for an Outdoor Service Area in a C-3, Regional Commercial
Zone District. Mr. Houg presented General Information, Zoning Map, Site Plan and Rendering.
Mr. Houg stated that this Conditional Use request would be considered by the Board of
Adjustments at the June 13, 2016 meeting.

Following discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a motion. Commissioner Knox-
Seymour made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Request for an Outdoor Service Area in
a C-3, Regional Commercial Zone District.  Commissioner Blank seconded the motion.

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.

Mr. Alcivar presented the City Planning Commission Criteria for Recommendation and Action
of a Rezoning.

4. Case Name: 1400 and 1412 6th Street SW (Rezoning with a Preliminary Site
Development Plan)

Consideration of a change of zone from O-S, Office/Service Zone District to C-2,
Community Commercial Zone District as requested by George Elossais
(Applicant/Titleholder)
Case No. RZNE-022874-2016; Case Manager: Johnny Alcivar

A Public Hearing was presented for a Rezoning with a Preliminary Site Plan. The applicant is
requesting rezoning from O-S, Office/Service Zone District to C-2, Community Commercial
Zone District to allow for the development of a commercial/retail building. Mr. Alcivar
presented General Information, Aerial, Zoning Map, Site Plan, Elevation and Street View. Mr.
Alcivar further stated that the public hearing will be held on the May 24, 2016 City Council
Meeting.

Following discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a motion. Commissioner Knox-
Seymour made a motion to approve the change of zone from O-S, Office/Service Zone District
to C-2, Community Commercial Zone District with a Preliminary Site Plan.  Commissioner
Pankey seconded the motion.

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.



4

5. Case Name: North of Stone Creek Circle and East of Dean Road SW (Rezoning with a
Preliminary Site Plan) and Stone Creek Commercial Addition (Major Preliminary Plat)

Consideration of a change of zone from C-1, Mixed Neighborhood Convenience Zone
District to RMF-2, Multiple Family Residence Zone District as requested by Vintage Living,
LLC (Applicant) and Legacy Commercial Group, LLC (Titleholder)
Case No. RZNE-022893-2016; Case Manager: Johnny Alcivar

Consideration of a Major Preliminary Plat in RMF-2, Multiple Family Residence Zone
District and C-1, Mixed Neighborhood Convenience Zone District as requested by Legacy
Commercial Group, LLC (Applicant/Titleholder)
Case No. PRPT-022894-2016; Case Manager: Johnny Alcivar

A Public Hearing was presented for a Rezoning with a Preliminary Site Plan. The applicant is
requesting rezoning from C-1, Mixed Neighborhood Convenience Zone District to RMF-2,
Multiple Family Residence Zone District to allow for the potential development of an 82 room
Continuing Care Facility of Lot 1 of 5 Lots.  Mr. Alcivar presented a Location Map, General
Information, Rezoning, Site Plan and Street View.  Mr. Alcivar stated that the public hearing will
be held on June 14, 2016 City Council Meeting.

Following discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a motion. Commissioner Knox-
Seymour made a motion to approve the change of zone from C-1, Mixed Neighborhood
Convenience Zone District to RMF-2, Multiple Family Residence Zone District with a
Preliminary Site Plan.  Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.

A public hearing was presented for a Major Preliminary Plat for Stone Creek Commercial
Addition.  The applicant is requesting approval to subdivide the property into five (5) lots for
future development. Lot 1 will be rezoned to RMF-2, Multiple Family Residence Zone District
to allow for a Continuing Care Facility to be developed.  The remaining lots will remain in the
C-1, Mixed Neighborhood Convenience Zone District.

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Halverson called for a motion. Commissioner
King made a motion to approve the Major Preliminary Plat in an RMF-2, Multiple Family
Residence Zone District & C-1, Mixed Neighborhood Convenience Zone District.
Commissioner Dahlby seconded the motion.

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.

6. Case Name: 1727 2nd Street SW (Rezoning)

Consideration of a change of zone from R-3, Single Family Residence Zone District to RTN,
Traditional Neighborhood Residence Zone District as requested by Scallon Custom Homes,
LLC (Applicant) and Joseph W. Zachar III (Titleholder)
Case No. RZNE-022098-2015; Case Manager: Dave Houg



5

A Public Hearing was presented for a Rezoning. The applicant is requesting rezoning from R-3,
Single Family Residence Zone District to RTN, Traditional Neighborhood Residence Zone
District. The property is currently undeveloped and in the Southwest Area Neighborhood.  The
applicant wishes to develop the property as 2 lots with single-family homes, which would
provide for in-fill in an area that has seen increased interest in rehabbing of existing residential
properties and new construction on lots that are vacant.

Following discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a motion. Commissioner Brown
made a motion to approve the change of zone from R-3, Single Family Residence Zone District
to RTN, Traditional Neighborhood Residence Zone District.  Commissioner Pankey seconded
the motion.

Following additional discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.

7. Case Name: 1528 A Avenue NE (Rezoning with a Preliminary Site Development Plan)

Consideration of a change of zone from R-3D, Two Family Residence Zone District to RMF-
1, Multiple Family Residence Zone District as requested by Lori Kintzle and Cameron West
(Applicants/Titleholders)
Case No. RZNE-022883-2016; Case Manager: Dave Houg

A Public Hearing was presented for a Rezoning with a Preliminary Site Plan. The applicant is
requesting rezoning from R-3, Single Family Residence Zone District to RTN, Traditional
Neighborhood Residence Zone District to allow for the restoration of a duplex.  The property has
previously been used as a duplex, but was converted to a single-family dwelling in 2003.  Flash
flooding damaged the structure in 2014 and the appellant now wishes to reinstate the duplex use.
Mr. Houg presented a Location Map, General Information, Zoning, Street View, Site Layout and
Single vs. Multiple Family information.

Following discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a motion. Commissioner King made a
motion to approve the change of zone with a Preliminary Site Development Plan from R-3D,
Two Family Residence Zone District to RMF-1, Multiple Residence Zone District.
Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.

Following additional discussion, Commissioner Halverson called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed with two opposed.

Commissioner Halverson recused himself from the next agenda item and asked Vice Chair
Pankey to chair the meeting.

8. Consideration for Adoption of the Highway 100 Corridor Management Plan
Seth Gunnerson

A Public Hearing was presented on the Highway 100 Corridor Management Plan. Mr.
Gunnerson stated that the plan was commissioned through the Corridor Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) with work being completed with MPO and City staff. On March 17, 2016
the MPO’s Policy Board reviewed and approved the plan and referred it to the City of Cedar



6

Rapids and Linn County for adoption.  The Plan was reviewed by the City Council’s
Development Committee and unanimously recommended for review by the CPC on April 20,
2016.

The document looks at future land use and infrastructure requirements for future development
which may occur around the Highway 100 corridor after the extended road opens over the
coming years. The land use plan was developed in conjunction with EnvisionCR, which is the
City of Cedar Rapids’ comprehensive plan. Public input as a result of this process showed a
preference for conservation-focused neighborhood development around walkable, more
traditionally developed neighborhood commercial centers. Based on this land use scheme the
plan projects population yields for future developable land and identifies major infrastructure
needs for the transportation network along with public utilities such as water, sewer, and
stormwater management.

Mr. Gunnerson stated that this is scheduled for the May 24, 2016 City Council Meeting and that
City staff will also coordinate adoption of the plan with Linn County.

Following discussion, Commissioner Pankey called for a motion. Commissioner Brown made a
motion to approve the Highway 100 Corridor Management Plan.  Commissioner Knox-Seymour
seconded the motion.

No further discussion was held; Commissioner Pankey called for a vote on the motion. The
motion passed unanimously with none opposed.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:43 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Betty Sheets, Administrative Assistant
Community Development and Planning Department



1

Development Services Department
City Services Center
500 15th Avenue SW

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
Telephone:  (319) 286-5168

STAFF REPORT TO CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
Conditional Use Request

CPC Date: June 2, 2016

To: City Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department

Applicant: Nesper Sign Advertising, Inc.
Titleholder: United Fire & Casualty Co.

Location: 118 2nd Avenue SE
Request: Conditional Use approval for a roof sign in the C-4, Central Business

Zone District

Case Manager: Dave Houg
Case Number: COND-023044-2016

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This is to certify that the Development Services staff has examined the petition of Nesper Sign
Advertising, Inc. requesting Conditional Use approval for a roof sign for property at 118 2nd

Avenue SE and zoned C-4, Central Business Zone District. The property houses a 5-story office
building.  The proposed sign will be oriented towards the northwest, visible from First Avenue
and the interstate.  The size of the sign will be 15’high by 26’ wide or 390 square feet.

After careful review, the staff has prepared the following findings in accord with Section
32.02.030.D. of the Zoning Ordinance:

FINDINGS:

Section 32.02.030.D.9 of the Zoning Ordinance requires the City Planning Commission to
review the application based on the following criteria:

1. That the conditional use applied for is permitted in the district within which the
property is located.

Staff Comments: The conditional use as requested is permitted within the C-4, Central
Business District.



2

2. That the proposed use and development will be consistent with the intent and purpose
of this Ordinance and with the Future Land Use Policy Plan and other elements of the
Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Comments: This area is designated as “Downtown” on the City’s Future Land Use Map.
The proposed conditional use is consistent with the intent and purpose of the Zoning
Ordinance and Future Land Use Map.

3. That the proposed use and development will not have a substantial adverse effect upon
adjacent property, and the character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking,
utility and service facilities, and other factors affecting the public health, safety, and
welfare.

Staff Comments: The proposed conditional use should have few impacts upon adjacent
properties or the character of the surrounding commercial area.  Traffic conditions and
parking will not be affected.  Existing utilities can adequately serve the proposed signage.

4. That the proposed development or use will be located, designed, constructed and
operated in such a manner that it will be compatible with the immediate neighborhood
and will not interfere with the orderly use, development and improvement of
surrounding property.

Staff Comments: The proposed sign is expected to be compatible with the immediate
commercial neighborhood.

5. That adequate measure have been or will be taken to assure adequate access designed
to minimize traffic congestion and to assure adequate service by essential public
services and facilities including utilities, storm water drainage, and similar facilities.

Staff Comments: Access is a non-issue and minimal services will be required and are readily
available.

6. That the proposed building, development, or use will comply with any additional
standards imposed on it by provisions of this Ordinance for the district in which the
property is located.

Staff Comments: The proposed use will comply with all standards imposed by the Zoning
Ordinance.

7. Whether, and to what extent, all reasonable steps possible have been, or will be, taken
to minimize any potential adverse effects on the surrounding property through building
design, site design, landscaping, and screening.

Staff Comments: Adverse impacts on the surrounding property will not be an issue, and no
landscaping or screening is required.

8. The Site Development Plan is consistent with the previously approved Preliminary
Plans for the property (if applicable)

Staff Comments: not applicable



3

9. The Site Development Plan conforms to all applicable requirements of this Ordinance.

Staff Comments: The plan conforms to all applicable requirements.

If the Commission determines to recommend approval of the proposed conditional use, adoption
of the following condition as recommended by Development Services should be considered:

RECOMMENDED CONDITION:

1. That appropriate sign permits be obtained prior to erection of any signage.



2ND ST NE

2ND ST NE

II338800 OONN RRAAMMPP

AA AAVVEE NNEE

I380 NB
I380 NB

2ND AVE BRG

2ND AVE BRG

4TH AVE SE

4TH AVE SE

2ND AVE SE

2ND AVE SE

3RD AVE SE

3RD AVE SE

3RD ST NE

3RD ST NE

3RD AVE BRG E

3RD AVE BRG E

3RD ST SE

3RD ST SE

2ND AVE BRG E

2ND AVE BRG E

1ST A
VE E

1ST A
VE E

1ST ST SE
1ST ST SE

2ND ST SE

2ND ST SE

1ST ST NE

1ST ST NE

00

325
325

00

106
106102

102

114114

00
00

00
00

320
320

30
3

30
3

226
226

217217

209
209

225
225

213
213

119119

305
305

305
305

305
305

305
305

305
305305

305

305
305

219
219

215
215

215
215

215
215

150
150

00

00

00

231231

207
207203

203100
100

110110
112112

118118

122122

206206

208
208

212
212

118118

109109

107107
101101

101101

216
216

200200

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100 100

100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100 100
100

100
100

100
100100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

200200

00

215215

425425

117117

350350

312312

119119

115115
200
200

116116

118118

219219

213213

209209
102102

110110

101
101

00

109
109

101
101

9797

330330

200
200

222
222

218
218

316
316

320320

210
210

230
230

221221

201201

350350

211211

211211
211211 211211

211211
211211

211211

211211

211211
211211

211211

211211

00
305
305

1 1 8  2 N D  AV E  S E1 1 8  2 N D  AV E  S E
Pa r c e l s  w i t h i n  3 0 0 '  Pa r c e l s  w i t h i n  3 0 0 '  

DISCLAIMER:  This is a product of the City of Cedar Rapids
GIS Division.  The data depicted here has been developed
by the City for city purposes.  Any use is at the sole risk
and responsibility of the User.  There are no warranties,
expressed or implied, associated with the use of this map.
ORTHOIMAGERY DATE:  Fall 2014

City of Cedar Rapids
IT Department GIS Division
500 15th Ave SW
Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
Date: 5/10/2016

F1:1,727



DESIGN #:                                            VER.#:                              

DATE:                                                                                                           

JOB NAME:                                                                                          

LOCATION:                                                                                          

DRAWN BY:                  

SALES:                                                                                                         

DESIGN APPROVED BY: 

                                                                                                                                

DATE:                                                                                                             

     THIS ORIGINAL COPYRIGHT DRAWING IS CREATED FOR YOUR PERSONAL USE IN CONNECTION WITH PLANNED DISPLAY BY NESPER SIGN ADVERTISING, INC. IT IS NOT TO BE SHOWN TO ANYONE OUTSIDE YOUR FIRM. NOR IS IT TO BE REPRODUCED, COPIED, OR EXHIBITED IN ANY FASHION. 
COLORS REPRESENTED ON THIS PRINT MAY NOT MATCH THE PMS CHIP, VINYL COLOR OR PAINT COLORS EXACTLY. IT IS TO BE VIEWED AS A REPRESENTATION ONLY.  OWNER TO CARRY LIABILITY INSURANCE AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE ON THE ABOVE WORK UPON ACCEPTANCE. 
THE ACCEPTING PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.  S I G N  A D V E R T I S I N G, I N C.

4620 J STREET SW CEDAR RAPIDS IA 52404   /   1-800-332-8403   /   WWW.NESPERSIGN.COM

JOB DESCRIPTION:

PM-1919E 4

5-11-16

PAT McALLISTER

CEDAR RAPIDS, IA

SEK

UNITED FIRE GROUP

FABRICATE (1) S/F ANGLE IRON FRAME 
CABINET.

CABINET: PAINTED SATIN BASE COAT
PMS 648C

FACE: DIGITALLY PRINTED FLEX
GRAPHICS: TRANSLUCENT VINYL
ILLUMINATION: LED LIGHT SYSTEM

- POWER SUPPLY BY OTHERS
- SUPPORT STRUCTURE TO BE ENGINEERED & BUILT 
BY OTHERS
- CUSTOMER TO APPROVE VINYL COLORS BEFORE 
PRODUCTION (NOT EXACT PANTONE MATCHES)

TRANSLUCENT VINYL COLORS:

REGAL RED
(3630-83)

EUROPEAN BLUE
(3630-137)

NIGHT ILLUMINATION

EXISTING

TOP VIEW

OPTION 5B

REMOVE

SUPPORT STRUCTURE TBV (ENGINEERED & BUILT BY OTHERS)

10” 



1

Development Services Department
City Services Center
500 15th Avenue SW

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
Telephone:  (319) 286-5132

STAFF REPORT TO CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
Rezoning

CPC Date: June 2, 2016

To: City Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department

Applicant: Succession LC
Titleholder: Succession LC

Location: 430 16th Avenue SW
Request: Change of zone from PUB, Public Zone District to O-S, Office/Service Zone

District

Case Manager: Johnny Alcivar, Development Services Department
Case Number: RZNE-022975-2016

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This is a request to rezone property currently in the PUB, Public Zone District, to the O-S,
Office/Service Zone District. The request is to allow for the existing building to be used as a
daycare. The building was formerly used by the Iowa Department of Transportation. The
property is identified as “Urban Medium-Intensity” on the City’s Future Land Use Map in
EnvisionCR, the City’s Comprehensive Plan.

FINDINGS:

Section 32.02.030.C.5.e of the Zoning Ordinance requires the City Planning Commission to
review the application based on the following criteria:

1. Whether the amendment is required to correct a technical mistake in the existing
zoning regulations.

Staff Comments: This amendment is not to correct a technical mistake on the existing
Zoning Map.

2. Whether the amendment is consistent with the Future Land Use Policy Plan and other
elements of the Comprehensive Plan.



2

Staff Comments: The subject property is shown as “Urban Medium-Intensity” on the Future
Land Use Map (FLUM) in EnvisionCR, the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the requested zone
change is in accord with the FLUM and the Goals and Objectives of EnvisionCR.

3. Whether the amendment is consistent with the characteristics of the surrounding area,
including any changing conditions.

Staff Comments: The property to the north is zoned PUB, Public Zone District. The
properties to the west are zoned C-2, Community Commercial Zone District. The properties
to the east and south are zoned R-3, Single Family Residence Zone District. The amendment
will maintain a transition from the surrounding uses and will be consistent with the
characteristics of the area since no exterior additions are proposed.

4. Whether the property is suitable for all of the uses permitted in the proposed district.

Staff Comments: The location is suitable for all uses permitted in the O-S, Office/Service
Zone District.

5. Whether the proposed amendment will protect existing neighborhoods from nearby
development at heights and densities that are out of scale with the existing
neighborhood.

Staff Comments: The amendment will allow for the existing building to be used as a
daycare. No exterior additions are proposed with this request, therefore the existing size,
height, and densities will not be changing.

6. Whether facilities and services (including sewage and waste disposal, water, gas,
electricity, police and fire protection, and roads and transportation, as applicable) will
be available to serve the subject property while maintaining adequate levels of service
to existing development.

Staff Comments: The area is developed and served by all City services. Adequate levels of
service to the existing development will not be affected.

RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS:

If the City Planning Commission recommends approval of the proposed rezoning, adoption of
the following conditions as recommended by City Departments should be considered. The City
Planning Commission may approve with additional conditions.

1. PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A FINAL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, the
property owner shall be responsible to dedicate to the public additional street right-of-
way along 16th Avenue SW providing a minimum 40’ half width right-of-way adjoining
this site.

2. PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A FINAL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, the
property owner shall be responsible to provide a right of way reservation at no cost to the
City to provide to the public additional street right-of-way along 15th Avenue SW
providing a minimum 40’ half width right-of-way adjoining this site.





!

!

!

!

!

!!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

! !

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

! !

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

! !!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

! ! !

! !

!

!

!

!

!

! !!!

!!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

! !

! !

!

!!!

!

!

!! !

!

!

!

!

!

!!! !!

!

!! !

!

!

!

! ! ! !! !

!!!

!

!

! !!

!

!

!!!!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!

!!

!

! !

!

! !

! !

!!

!

!

!

!!!

!!

! !

! !! !

!!

!

! !! !

!

!!

! !

!!

! !! !

!

!

! !

!

!

! !

! !! !! !!

!

!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

! !
!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

! !

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!

! !
!

! !
!
!

!
!

!

!!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
! !

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!! !

!

!! !

!

!

!

! !

!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!!

!!

!

!

!

!!!

!

!!! !!!!!! !! !! !!!

!!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

622

1201

919

940 385

415
407

453

944

953

1320

1215
338

1203

333

1216

1224

341

1323
340

715
910

822 718

900

814826

625
818

1015

1400
1412

1245

1900

656
1915

660
1919

634

1510

822

1523

661

1511

1617
602
1616

1515

648

801

800

1621
830

663
1613

805

1825

2008

2109

831

341501

1505
1511

1510

511
1601

341

350360

430

1435

1500

1600

378

356

1008

1208

830

1628

916

937
939

802

1403

924

811815

2110 8072106 821827

826
830 816

634

617 611

662

641

811

2118

2100

814 626
630

640

643649

638 622
633

637
2014

656

621629

829 631
653

2018

2000

649 625

825
663

613645663
655

805
821 623

646

815

651

2010

2022

809
807

813 805
817

800

825
1901

625

1919

652

606

822 808
632 620

648 640

629645651

624

619

636
6161929

623

2100

654
648

642658

653

617643

1407

630

621

638 632

625

624
622

661

662
634

631

820 808

657

618812

649

1519

1820

801
805811

648
816

637 625

656
630

642
612

641645

1520

802808 636

616

817
827

662 632

639653

815
645819

641

818

639

808

655

636

809
649

638
614630

1426
656 620654

1411

648
658

1010
1005

1019

729
719

1002

1015
1017 1012

618

1001
727

1014

650

1235

616

917
911 914

908901

928

619902
904

922 620

623

1622

421

920 918

622

907
916

617621

1411

2030

930

941

435

1328

443

933

1243
1312

924

1209

1510

447

336

1437 1443

451

1526

1500

945

819

818

812

637

631

800

913

809

2110

1008

810

1809

657

915

618

1011

719

634

721
723

629

701

902

917911
915

1245

1426
1412

1436

1606

383

1217

1510

1616

1420

910

654

619

644

804

804

824

620

901

829

2119

935

1820

801

922

936

445
441

1800

618

926
941

925

417421

923

944
930

921

1205

927 922

419

931
929 925

926

952

1221
1225

610

944

950

1211

940

1235
1227

1237
1247

1207

919

948
946

1210

1231

391

1426

823

946

948

1242

1213

358
1246

909

1502

12301238 1239

1206

1234 1235 1300

1216 12181214 1210
12211222

1202

1225
1226 1231

3391310

1606

2030

1316

1810

1402

659

1518

1427
1418

1519

1811

1425

1409
1414

1430

1407
1423

1410

1431

1420 1417
1422

1313

1406

331

359
1410

1400

343

387

1406 337

900

1202

1302
1226

335

1431

1518

1207

1522

1432

1442

1437

1448
1446

1516

1802

1436

1506

1435

1414

1516

2020

381

1506

821

393

640

397

390

624

1512

396

1441

386 1528

822

1508
1518 1522

385

1528

1507

1520

359

1515

1430

650

624

1522
392

1436

914

1523
1527

1528

717

1415
1417

355
1516

820

1430
1424

1612

1806
18061803

1608
1600

1816

345

655

1804
1816

1812
1807

817

1616

385

1628
1620

1603393

1626

1609389
397 1602

1616
1610

633

1627
1625

1601

821

627

921

1621

920

2016

2028

2100
2106
2108

399507
401

1901

413427 407

630

661

813

830
816

630

1201

657

1817

0

1201

623

1203

1220

1403

1201

806812
816

649 647

500

1027

610

640
640
640

802

640
640

640

360
368

928

1920

1600

623

1504

0

661

813

816

4 3 0  1 6 t h  Ave  S W4 3 0  1 6 t h  Ave  S W
Pa r c e l s  w i t h i n  3 0 0 '  Pa r c e l s  w i t h i n  3 0 0 '  

DISCLAIMER:  This is a product of the City of Cedar Rapids
GIS Division.  The data depicted here has been developed
by the City for city purposes.  Any use is at the sole risk
and responsibility of the User.  There are no warranties,
expressed or implied, associated with the use of this map.
ORTHOIMAGERY DATE:  Fall 2014

City of Cedar Rapids
IT Department GIS Division
500 15th Ave SW
Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
Date: 4/26/2016

F1:4,582



1

Development Services Department
City Services Center
500 15th Avenue SW

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
Telephone:  (319) 286-5132

STAFF REPORT TO CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
Rezoning

CPC Date: June 2, 2016

To: City Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department

Applicant: Hart-Frederick Consultants
Titleholder: Sharp Investments, LLC

Location: 6677 16th Avenue SW
Request: Change of zone from PUD-1, Planned Unit Development District One to

RMF-2, Multiple Family Residence Zone District.

Case Manager: Johnny Alcivar
Case Number: RZNE-023095-2016

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This is a request to rezone 6 acres to the RMF-2, Multiple Family Residence Zone District to
allow for the potential development of a continuing care/senior living facility. The property is
currently zoned PUD-1 and was used as a golf course prior to 2014. The property is identified as
“Urban Medium-Intensity” on the City’s Future Land Use Map in EnvisionCR, the City’s
Comprehensive Plan. Prior to development of the site, a Preliminary Site Development Plan will
be require showing additional site and building design details.

FINDINGS:

Section 32.02.030.C.5.e of the Zoning Ordinance requires the City Planning Commission to
review the application based on the following criteria:

1. Whether the amendment is required to correct a technical mistake in the existing
zoning regulations.

Staff Comments: This amendment is not to correct a technical mistake on the existing
Zoning Map.

2. Whether the amendment is consistent with the Future Land Use Policy Plan and other
elements of the Comprehensive Plan.



2

Staff Comments: The subject property is shown as “Urban Medium-Intensity” on the Future
Land Use Map (FLUM) in EnvisionCR, the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The requested zone
change is in accord with the FLUM and the Goals and Objectives of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan.

3. Whether the amendment is consistent with the characteristics of the surrounding area,
including any changing conditions.

Staff Comments: The surrounding area is characterized by a mixed of uses. Industrial use lies
to the north of the property. A church is located to the east of the site. A different church has
plans to develop the lot to the west of this site. Agricultural land lies to the south of the site.
Once subdivided, the site will be surrounded by undeveloped land and farmland except to the
east where the Stonebridge Church is located across Stoney Point Road SW.

4. Whether the property is suitable for all of the uses permitted in the proposed district.

Staff Comments: The location is suitable for all uses permitted in the RMF-2, Multiple
Family Residence Zone District.

5. Whether the proposed amendment will protect existing neighborhoods from nearby
development at heights and densities that are out of scale with the existing
neighborhood.

Staff Comments: The proposed amendment will be in line with the size and scale in the
existing neighborhood. Future development should result in an enhancement to the
neighborhood in contrast to the existing vacant lot.

6. Whether facilities and services (including sewage and waste disposal, water, gas,
electricity, police and fire protection, and roads and transportation, as applicable) will
be available to serve the subject property while maintaining adequate levels of service
to existing development.

Staff Comments: The developer will be responsible for the extension of sanitary sewer to the
northwest corner of the proposed 6-acre lot in order to make connections readily available to
the adjacent properties. All other services are adequately served in this area.

RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS:

If the City Planning Commission recommends approval of the proposed rezoning, adoption of
the following conditions as recommended by Staff should be considered. The City Planning
Commission may decide to include conditions prior to a recommendation of approval.

1. Subject property must be platted per State and City platting regulations.









Community Development and Planning Department
City Hall

101 First Street SE
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401

Telephone: (319) 286-5041

To: City Planning Commission

From: Caleb Mason, Economic Development Analyst

Subject: Consideration regarding conformity of the proposed Grand Living Urban
Renewal Area Plan with the City’s Comprehensive Plan

Date: June 2, 2016

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The City Council has initiated proceedings to consider the creation of the Grand Living Urban
Renewal Area Plan generally located south of 1st Avenue East and West of Collins Rd SE which
is being precipitated by an economic development project. The proposed Urban Renewal Area is
approximately 42 acres.

This district is being established as an economic development area provided under Iowa Code to,
among other things, stimulate private investment, expand economic development through
planning, creation of new jobs, and provision  of public infrastructure and trails all of which
achieve a well-balanced diversified economy. The attachment provides a draft of the Grand
Living Urban Renewal Plan.

The State Code of Iowa requires that prior to City Council adoption of an Urban Renewal Area,
the Urban Renewal Plan be referred to the City Planning Commission for review and
recommendation “as to its conformity with the general plan for the development of the
municipality as a whole.”

The action requested from Planning Commission at this time is to make a finding regarding the
consistency of the proposed Grand Living Urban Renewal Plan for the Grand Living Urban
Renewal Area with the City’s Comprehensive Plan, EnvisionCR. In addition to City Planning
Commission review, the City will consult with the affected taxing agencies on June 10, 2016
regarding the proposed Urban Renewal Area. All comments received by CPC will be presented
to City Council for consideration during the public hearing scheduled for June 28, 2016.



1 Draft 5/17/16

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN
for the

GRAND LIVING URBAN RENEWAL AREA

As Approved by City Council

Resolution No. ________

Community Development Department
City Hall

101 First Street SE
Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401



INTRODUCTION

This Urban Renewal Plan (the "Urban Renewal Plan") has been prepared by the City of
Cedar Rapids, Iowa (the "City") to provide for the development of the Grand Living Urban
Renewal Area (the "Project Area") of the City, and to stimulate, through public actions,
financings and commitments, private investment in the urban renewal Project Area.  In order to
achieve these objectives, the City shall undertake the urban renewal actions specified in this
Urban Renewal Plan, pursuant to the powers granted to it under Chapters 403 and 15A of the
Code of Iowa, 2016, as amended (the "Code").

I. URBAN RENEWAL PLAN OBJECTIVES

The City has designated the Project Area as an "economic development area" as
defined under Chapter 403.  The primary objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan for the Project
Area are as follows:

1. To stimulate through public action and commitment, private investment in new
mixed-use commercial and residential development;

2. To plan and provide sufficient land for new and expanding private development;

3. To attract new businesses to the City and to encourage the expansion of existing
City businesses;

4. To provide a more marketable and attractive investment climate through the use
of various federal, state and local incentives;

5. To ensure that the Project Area is adequately served with public facilities,
roadways, trails, utilities and services; and

6. To achieve a diversified, well-balanced economy providing a desirable standard
of living, creating job opportunities for City residents and strengthening the property tax base of
the City.

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AREA

The Project Area is an "urban renewal area" as defined in the Code and is located within
the City of Cedar Rapids, Linn County, Iowa.  The boundaries of the Project Area are illustrated
on the Project Area Map attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Project Area consists of an approximately 42 acres, in the City of Cedar Rapids,
Iowa and being described as follows:

LANDS (LESS COUNTY) & (LESS E 880') NE NE & W 330' N 957' SE NE
STR/LB 11 83 7

And

P.O.S. #958 PARCEL STR/LB B



III. PROJECT AREA ACTIVITIES

As a means of assisting in the development of the Project Area and fulfilling the
objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan, the City may determine:

1. To undertake and carry out urban renewal project activities through the execution
of contracts and other instruments;

2. To arrange for or cause to be provided the construction or repair of public
infrastructure improvements, including street, water, sanitary sewer and storm sewer systems,
traffic signals, and public utilities or other facilities in connection with urban renewal projects;

3. To acquire property through a variety of means (purchase, lease, exchange,
condemnation, donation or otherwise) and to hold, clear or prepare the property for
redevelopment;

4. To dispose of property so acquired (by sale, lease, exchange or otherwise) for
purposes of private redevelopment;

5. To provide financing to pay a portion of the cost of construction of new facilities
and developments;

6. To undertake or cause to be undertaken the construction of specific site
improvements, such as grading and site preparation activities, access roads and parking,
fencing, utility connections and related activities, in connection with the disposition of property;

7. To make loans or grants to private persons or businesses for economic
development purposes on such terms as may be determined by the City Council;

8. To borrow money and provide security therefor;

9. To establish and enforce controls, standards and restrictions on land use and
buildings;

10. To make or have made surveys and plans necessary for the implementation of
the urban renewal program and specific urban renewal project activities;

11. To use tax increment financing to provide for necessary physical improvements
and infrastructure, and to fund other urban renewal project costs; or

12. To use any and all other powers, without limitation, granted by the Code to
develop and provide for improved economic conditions in the City of Cedar Rapids, Iowa.

IV. SPECIAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

To meet the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan and to encourage private investment
in and the development of the Project Area, the City may determine to provide financial
assistance to qualified private businesses through the making of loans or grants under Chapter
15A of the Code and through the use of tax increment financing under Chapter 403 of the Code.



A. Chapter 15A Loans or Grants.  The making of loans or grants of public funds to
private businesses within the Project Area may be deemed necessary or appropriate for
economic development purposes (as defined in Chapter 15A of the Code) and to aid in the
planning, undertaking and carrying out of urban renewal project activities authorized under this
Urban Renewal Plan and the Code.  Accordingly, in furtherance of the objectives of this Urban
Renewal Plan, the City may determine to issue general obligation bonds, tax increment revenue
bonds or other such obligations, or loan agreements for the purpose of making loans or grants
of public funds to private businesses located in the Project Area.  Alternatively, the City may
determine to use available funds, including tax increment revenues from the Project Area, for
making such loans or grants.  In determining qualifications of recipients and whether to make
any such individual loan or grant, the City shall consider, among other things, one or more of the
factors set forth in Section 15A.1 of the Code on a case-by-case basis.

B. Tax Increment Financing.  The City intends to utilize tax increment financing as a
means to help pay for the costs associated with the development of the Project Area.  General
obligation bonds, tax increment revenue bonds or other such obligations or loan agreements
may be issued by the City, and tax increment reimbursement may be sought for, among other
things, the following costs (if and to the extent incurred by the City):

1. The construction of public improvements, such as streets, sanitary sewers, storm
sewers, water mains, trails or sidewalks;

2. The funding of the "local match" required under State programs providing
financial assistance to private developers; and

3. The making of loans or grants to private businesses under Chapter 15A of the
Code, including debt service payments on any bonds or notes issued to finance such loans or
grants.

Nothing herein shall be construed as a limitation on the power of the City to exercise any
lawful power granted to the City under Chapter 15A, Chapter 403, Chapter 427B, or any other
provision of the Code in furtherance of the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan.

V. PROPERTY ACQUISITION

All of the properties located within the Project Area are privately owned and the City
does not presently intend to acquire any land in the Project Area for purposes of private
development.  Areas may be identified for acquisition in the future for the following purposes:

1. To provide sites for needed private and public improvements or facilities in
proper relationship to the projected demand for such facilities and in accordance with accepted
criteria for the development of such facilities;

2. To assemble land into parcels of adequate size and shape to meet contemporary
development needs and standards and to allow new construction to meet the objectives of this
Urban Renewal Plan; or

3. To acquire any and all interests in any property within the Project Area which in
any way dominates or controls usage of other real property proposed to be acquired.



VI. CLEARANCE AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY

All of the properties located within the Project Area are privately owned and the City
does not presently intend to clear or dispose of property in the Project Area.  If the City makes
improvements in preparation for redevelopment or transfer of land to private developers, all
improvements will be accomplished in accordance with the goals and objectives of this Urban
Renewal Plan and in concert with other actions to ensure timely improvement of the land.

The City may advertise and solicit development proposals, may negotiate directly with
prospective developers, and may dispose of all or a portion of any property acquired by it for the
purpose of redevelopment in accordance with the goals and objectives of this Urban Renewal
Plan.  The property so disposed of may include vacated right-of-way and other lands under
public ownership which are not needed for public purposes.

The City may subdivide, vacate or otherwise change the recorded arrangement of
property under its control to accomplish the goals and objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan.

VII. LAND USE DEVELOPMENT

The planning criteria to be used to guide the physical development of the Project Area
are those standards and guidelines contained within the City’s Comprehensive Plan –
EnvisionCR approved on January 27, 2015, as amended from time to time.

VIII. DEVELOPER REQUIREMENTS

In consideration of the efforts to be made by the City in furthering the development of the
Project Area, developers who purchase land in the Project Area may be required to observe the
land use requirements of this Urban Renewal Plan and to enter into a contractual agreement
with the City in order to assure that the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan are furthered or
achieved.

Developers will not be permitted to defer the start of construction for a period longer than
that required to prepare architectural plans, obtain satisfactory financing, and the review and
approval of such plans by the City in order to establish their conformance with the provisions of
this Urban Renewal Plan.  In addition, it is expected that the following provisions will be included
in agreements with developers:

1. Developers will submit plans and schedules for the proposed development to the
City and will keep the City informed regarding progress on implementing these plans;

2. Any land purchased from the City can only be used for the purpose of
development, and not for speculation;

3. Any ownership parcel made up in part of land acquired from the City will be built
upon and improved in conformity with the objectives and provisions of this Urban Renewal Plan;

4. Construction of improvements will be initiated and completed within a reasonable
time; and



5. There will be no discrimination against any person or group of persons on
account of race, creed, color, national origin or ancestry in the sale, lease, sublease, transfer,
use of enjoyment of the premises therein conveyed, nor will the developers themselves, or any
claiming under or through them, establish or permit such practices of discrimination or
segregation with respect to the selection, location, number, use or occupancy of tenants,
lessees, or sub lessees in the premises therein conveyed.

The contract and other disposition documents to be executed by the developer will set
forth, in detail, the provisions, standards and criteria for achieving the objectives and land use
requirements established in this Urban Renewal Plan.

IX. PROJECT AND CITY INDEBTEDNESS

The City may agree to make economic development grants to the developer in
consideration for certain employment commitments and other covenants expected to be made
by the developer.  As such, the eventual level of City participation in both private and public
improvements for the economic development of the Project Area cannot be fully determined at
this time.  However, to the extent that new tax increment revenues are generated and other
appropriate funding sources are identified, the City may undertake other project-related
activities in the future.

At the present time, it is anticipated that future City tax increment collections for project-
related activities within the Project Area will not exceed $3,000,000.00 in aggregate amount
during the term of this Urban Renewal Plan.  Proceeds of such tax increment collections are
currently expected to be used to make economic development grants to the developer,
reimburse the City for any other project-related costs incurred in connection with the
development of the Project Area, and City’s cost-share of a proposed recreation trail.

As of June 30, 2015, the City's outstanding general obligation indebtedness was
$315,200,000.  Article XI, Section 3 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa limits the amount of
City debt outstanding at any time to no more than five percent (5%) of the value, as shown by
the last certified state and City tax list, of all taxable property within the City.  Based upon the
actual value for fiscal year 2014/2015 (total actual value, less agriculture value that is not taxed
for debt service) on all taxable property within the City of Cedar Rapids, the City is limited to
$490,817,852.00 of general obligation indebtedness.

X.  STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS

All provisions necessary to conform to state and local law will be complied with by the
City in implementing this Urban Renewal Plan and its supporting documents.



XI. SEVERABILITY

In the event one or more provisions contained in this Urban Renewal Plan shall be held
for any reason to be invalid, illegal, unauthorized or unenforceable in any respect, such
invalidity, illegality, or lack of authorization or enforceability shall not affect any other provision of
this Urban Renewal Plan, and this Urban Renewal Plan shall be construed and implemented as
if such provisions had never been contained herein.

XII. AMENDMENT OF URBAN RENEWAL PLAN

This Urban Renewal Plan may be amended from time to time to respond to development
opportunities.  Any such amendment shall conform to the requirements of Chapter 403 of the
Code.  Any change affecting any property or contractual right will be effectuated only in
accordance with applicable state and local law.

XIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Urban Renewal Plan shall be effective upon adoption by the City Council of the City
of Cedar Rapids, Iowa, and shall remain in full force and effect until amended or rescinded by
the City Council.  However, the use of tax increment financing revenues (including the amount
of loans, advances, indebtedness or bonds which qualify for payment from the division of
revenue provided in Section 403.19 of the Code) by the City for activities carried out under this
Urban Renewal Plan shall be limited as deemed appropriate by the City Council and consistent
with all applicable provisions of law, including Iowa Code Section 403.17(10).



ATTACHMENT A
Proposed Grand Living Urban Renewal Area


